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Lt. 2005-2006 & &HHE E”E

10. 32 XA =@

Jh ARA BRI

o APAHAYAMEE (Authorities of the Swiss Confederation)
- www.admin.ch

o AQAHAYL HAME (Federal Department of Economic Affairs: EVD)
- www.evd.admin.ch

o APAAHY QWE(Federal Department of Foreign Affairs: EDA)
- www.eda.admin.ch

o AAABHMAIR=(State Secretariat for Economic Affairs: SECO)
- www.seco—admin.ch

A o A A Jb A = < & 5 =2
= 2005 | 2006 | 2005 | 2006 | 2005 | 2006 | 2005 | 2006 | 2005 | 2006

=4 > > > -> -> > > > -> ->
Ao N N > > N N N N N N
o|F A > > -> A > A > N A
s/ 6 N > > > N > N > 2 >
=M A > > > 2 > A > > >
SIPN N > > > N > N > N N
Ol M 2> > > > > > > > N N
3F&H/ Ml A 2 > > 2 2 2 2 > >
=ctAE 2 > 72 > 2 72 2 | > >
Z2=2 2 > 2 > 2 > A > > >
=525 > 72 | | > A > A > >
e > 2 2 > 2 2 > 2 > >
I A > > > -> > A | A > 7
& | > A A > -> A A A N ->
SPy 2 2 > > A 2 2 2 2 2
LA/ A A A 2 > > 2 2 2 2 > 2
ofl LA XI > > N N > > > > N >
A4 2 > 2 > 2 > > > > N
A= Xt > > > N > > > > > >
S 0N > > > A > A > >
1] > N > > > > N >
SE/QIA > -> > > > > N >
=& > -> A A 2 A -> ->
= > -> -> > > > N ->
A A -> -> > A > A ->
HI LA MHIA > 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Ad/oz > > 2 2 2 2 2 >
A= : Credit Suisse
F o )lg Y 1 A> 2%, N<-2%, -2%<->=<2%
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o

AQAABE ZMHE(Swiss Federal Tax Administration: SFTA)
www.estv.admin.ch

APAAE AAST| A (Federal Commercial Registry Office)
www.zefix.admin.ch

AAAAE EH E (Swiss Federal Statistical Office)
www.statistik.admin.ch

APANHAL 2N A (Federal Customs Administration)
www.zol | .admin.ch

AAAAB OIDFE (Swiss Accreditation Service: SAS)
Www.sas.admin.ch

ARA MY

na
40
19
e
é

AA D0

He
z
2
e

&3] (Swiss Federation of Commerce and Industry: VORORTt)
www.vorort.ch

ARA 29 XE3|(Swiss Export & Trade: 0SEC)
Www.osec.ch

?
=

APA SAXEXE (Gesellschaft fuer Foederung der schweizerischen Wirtschfat)

www.wf-sdes.ch

SHOIAIOF-ARKAA A2 5|9l A (Swiss— South East Asia Chamber of Commerce)
Www. seacc.ch

APA XHY AZ23F 2 A (Cantonal Chamber of Commerce)
www.osec.ch/en/markt/links/link_weitere_kanthk.html

ARA JIAH.EI.EX.2S AXLIHE MY XE=F (The Swiss Mechanical and
Electrical Engineering Industries: SWISSMEM)
WWW. SWissmem.ch

AA SIEAMAE S| (Swiss Society of Chemical Industries:SSCI or SGCI)

- Wwww.sgci.ch

AAA A HMAE S| (Federation of the Swiss Watch Industry: FH)
www. fhs.ch

AA HARAAAS S| (Swiss Textile Federation: TVS)
www.swisstextiles.ch

I(Ot a AQIA-17
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o AQA EIAEISES|(Swiss Plastics Association : KVS)
- www.kvs.ch

o AYA SFHAHSEF(Swiss Association of Logistic @ SGL or ASL)

o ALA 2L HEES] (Association of Swiss Metal-Working Industry Subcontractors : SW7)

- www.swk.ch

o AQQA ATEJUHALEE S| (Swiss Software Association : swissSOFT)
- www.swisssoft.org

o ARA SHAAMAES| (The Swiss Association for Environmental Technology: SVUT)
- www.umwel ttechnik-verband.ch

o AQA 8%@§.§I(SW|SS Bankers Association)
g.

o A/A 2= SIS X &3l (Federation of Swiss Importers and Wholesale-Traders : VSIG)

o Location : Switzerland
- www. locationswitzerland.ch

o F2lol WELK3A(The Zurich Network)
- www.zur ichnetwork.ch

o HIZH MM A (Berne Economic Development Agency: BEDA)
- http://gim.net/ch/beda

o ALAA NWASEX &AEI|2(Swiss Organization for Facilitating Investments: SOFI)
- www.sofi.ch

o Innonet JI=2F.JHHHH
- www.innonet.ch

o F2lol HlA<=13(Technopark Zurich)
- www.tpzh.ch

|(O'|: ra A9IA-18
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ch. &g, 38t

o APA 22 (Swiss Tourism)
- www.switzer landtourism.ch

o 2|3 =& (Zurich Tourism)
- www.zurichtourism.ch

o ALA SE(Swiss Hotels)
- www.tophotels.ch

o AA st (Swissair)
- Www.swissair.ch

o APA HEFH(SBB)

- www.sbb.ch

OF A&, FNEX

HO

o NZZ (Neue Zuricher Zeitung-&2t)
- www.nzz.ch

o Tages Anzeiger (&2t)
- www.tages—anzeiger.ch

O Handelszeitung (BHMEEZF2tXI)
- www.handeszeitung.ch

o CASH (& 2-3 &
- www.cash.ch

w2t = el FHAX)

o Bilanz (Z2Z)
- www.bilanz.ch

b, &

Ok

o SFdrs online
- www.sfdrs.ch

o Swissinfo(Official Journal of Switzerland)
- www.swissinfo.ch

|(O'|: mra A9 A-19
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. HFASA

1. HAB KIS A

2L F2 FMAE

72 2003 & 2004 2005
oI (HY) 7,409 7,456 7,502
GOP (U$S) 3,140 3,588 3,668
1015 GOP (US$) 42,382 48,123 48,889
AE GDP HFE(%) -0.3 2.1 1.9
+Z (Upt) 1,007 1,178 1,260
2 (Upt) 956 1,103 1,197
L2 (U$A) 51 75 63
2t ASE (%) 0.6 0.8 1.2
AAE (%) 3.8 3.9 3.8
OIXHE (3 HE 1BOR, %) 0.3 0.7 1.0
Chst 22 (Up2!) 4.33 5.14 5.76
hst 22 (Up2) 14.42 12.11 11.68
A~ 22427 (USH) ~10.09 -6.97 -5.92
NSt X (UgEer) 21 70 40
IR &8 (CHF/US) 1.3453 1.2417 1.2458
T2 1 AA HRNE - AAASHE, AADAE
M2 B-ARA RASH - NYTRE
M3 APIAO HBIER - INVEST KOREA SX S
12. LS
AQA DoI4T| BE
CHol: CHF )
o = s~ E 0 =Pl 4908 =Pl =N
2003 1,306 0.2 1,237 0.5 69
2004 1,417 8.5 1,324 7.0 93
2005 1,514 6.8 1,431 8.1 83
2006(4) 861 11.9 811 1.1 50
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AN FQ £5Y BS(2005H IIE)
(E491: CHF e40t)
4 & =
=
2 = 2 o 2 = 2o
1| stet 54,668 5tet 32,667
2 | JIAH/EXR 34.815 I VESHY; 29,547
3| A 12,323 Rt 13,380
4 | 2% 11,600 = 12,262
5 | =YD 11,426 S= 10,903
6 | AEE 3,949 oz 9,011
7 | 22tAd 3,401 HUI|0I/ A/ 2 8,907
8 | X 3,387 HR/oAF /0 8,757
9 &% 1,979 =/ DR/ BetAE 5,168
T 1,640 R 5,080
=2 SESH 151,455 NIES 143, 159
N2d @ AZARHE
AA FRRY AEHS
(E491: CHF e40t)
&2 2y 2003 2004 2005 2006(4)
| s 28,059 29,759 30,222 17,136
2 |o= 14,885 5,316 6,139 8,801
3 |Zaa 11,665 12,825 12,815 7,412
4 |oiziol 11,065 12,254 12,338 7,792
5 = 6,567 7,505 7,704 4,156
6 | AmQl 4,715 5,923 6,486 3,470
7 |a= 5,398 5,717 5,694 3,081
8 |uzec 4,377 4,390 5,428 3,039
9 |22=s20 4,426 4,774 5,023 2,940
0 |5= 2,460 2,828 3,222 1,755
SEEH 130,661 141,734 151,455 86,075
N2E @ AYARHE
A QA=D1

kotra
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ASIA FRRY 208H
(SH9I : CHF.®0H)
=9 2g 2003 2004 2005 2006(4)
1 =g 41,566 45,484 47,605 26,562
2 |orzralot 13,226 15,616 16,079 9,055
3 IEA 13,387 13,711 13,497 8,037
4 HEetE 6,015 6,906 7,445 4,081
R 5,419 5,930 6,608 3,801
EE 6,518 6,583 6,519 4,209
7 gd= 5,223 5,549 6,080 2,978
8 Orglei = 4,787 4,691 5,560 2,547
9 [aomo 3,873 4,170 4,258 2,459
10 | AHel 2,751 3,401 3,913 2,138
s A 123,777 132,423 143,159 81,064
T2 | A ARAE
B0l ) ASIA OIS 439 3D
(£l @ UgEiDt)
o1 +5 29 2o4%|
2% | =538 3 = (S201E
2003 433 v3.4 1,442 4.0 ~1,009
2004 514 18.6 1,211 v16.0 - 697
2005 576 12.2 1,168 v3.5 - 592
2006(4}) 447 51.5 585 1.6 - 138
LN e
BH=o| Of ASIA F 25 B2(20054)
(91 : UgeiDt)
.o > & > 9
g = 2% ZASH) 2 = 29 ZABM)
1| sEX 217.3 23.4 = 122.6 24.2
2 | RHEED| 104.9 85.0 2 ESE NS IIAH 83.6 38.6
3 | o 34.2 - Al A 74.3 13.0
4 | ZetTv 24.6 vi7.7 | JIEHE L& Z 55.7 25.7
5 | EtOIH 15.7 27.9 HX 53.4 10.0
6 | BEXIIAEX 13.1 72.9 s & ATJH 36.0 vi11.2
7 | 18 9.2 930.4 A 31.6 V¥53.2
8 | SENSH 5.6 2.4 | 228707 29.7 31.2
9 | VCR 5.4 v7.9 A= 24.8 9.5
10 | A3 4.4 0.3 = 23.5 v82.5
AN SEEN 576.0 2.2 SIEb] 1,168.0 | ¥3.5
NN
AR A-22
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B3RO [ AYA TR 45 E2(2006H AEHD))
(B9 : Usmer)
a8 > ¢
=L
Zg S9 | SLE®) Z = S ¥ | SAE()
13 192.7 | 13,795.2 |2/ E 84.0 | 25.9
2 [z 101.8 0.8 | 2HHAIIBIIN 4.6 | 9.0
3 2 33.1 256.6 Al 2.8 | v95
4 |REF5) 28.5 | w409 BI 23.4 | ¥13.7
5 [Erolof 9.3 v8.9 DIEEYssazE 23.0 | vi2.7
REESIEE 3 5.9 2.4 @S| 21.7 | 13.0
7 DIEFEREB 3.5 | 4,176.2 QA=28I|D] 18.5 | 29.4
8 DlEtz2sstaz | 3.3 742 2 1.6 | ¥43.5
9 [ZerTv 2.9 ves.g |S2 1.0 | 57.1
10 [E&X 2.8 571.3  DIEISIS B RIS 1.0 | v47
~E 2 446.6 51.5  |~g &3 584.9 1.6
REE  AYRRR
13. S XS A
% 20065 88 JIE, AYA ENSHKNSE 2005 EE N2t Y4 IHsSs HE FHAQ,
A0 QISR B
(49 : CHF.®48H)
20ty 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
A 30,916 12,785 20,795 32,422 65,470
@) of ~546 2,036 2,634 797 -835
EhIE -29 69 485 221 -2
sy 5,696 247 304 9f 1,670
mRc 99 -8 16 406 -24
ZgA -1,582 985 -1,873 3,203 2,148
Qela 167 241 369 108 305
orgBe -4,713 75 33 511 571
NEET 1,958 773 -1,877 160 491
=4223 7,825 -2,557 4,352 -303 1,933
Hgac 167 1,505 583 3,809 14,385
2AE20t 399 456 595 901 1,101
Eac 209 -152 17 341 381
nESY 270 75 ~266 46 -49
A9 A-23
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AQlEl -165 3,002 401 739 -2,030
=243 0} 9 -52 -4 93 -1
AHQl 1,382 480 27 460 2,469
M2 274 55 -496 368 660
=PIl 172 28 132 -65 409
=2 769 363 741 4,389 4,147
M LICH 108 307 353 3,140 5,859
0= 9,571 3,336 6,416 5,681 9.660
s= -66 437 992 1,133 603
U= 741 -481 -165 1,041 1,508
SAYMC 22 -7 -54 9 360
SO 2|3} 54 -238 -243 -73 1,003
AJlZ=2 -519 1,020 -202 3,688 1,087
E=2 5 -363 101 -147 669
CH et 34 31 45 54 180
B = 206 167 180 120 232
== 162 26 6 23 638
2 31 0] Al OF 67 -34 209 -5 175
| 98 -272 -62 212 763
== 181 -64 -188 199 673
N2 AQA ogtzoresH
AQAQl Aol [HQIEX B S
(G2l : CHF.BHDH)
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

A 30,916 12,785 20,795 32,422 65,470
dR/o8 -279 157 813 -26 161
3l8t/ZetAE 1,499 2,939 3,238 12,127 10,994
2=/ 4,797 -343 1,433 1,987 297
HXH/ O Kl /ZEH AL 1,788 681 -3,247 851 440
A4 3,588 9,067 4,189 6,740 6,445
n 1,080 388 -617 1,354 8,754
THO| H Al 8,694 2,635 7,359 1,832 19,191
=X ~794 437 6,176 3,023 8,959
23 7,493 -573 1,414 3,815 7,785
nE/sH 1,521 -1,383 -540 -47 363
N2 AQA olgtz=or23l

AQA-24
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ARAS HAEXRXI(FDI) S&

(SH91 : CHF.®iDH)
20ty 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
S| 14,945 9,783 22,224 1,643 18,395
2 )] of 169 ~266 4807 320 -847
= E] 1,840 -108 -33 314 777
s ~1,425 -321 21 277 738
=N 944 2,685 939 783 1,208
oleelot 299 410 -96 -2, 131 231
=g223 791 306 314 1,110 ~472
RIS 7,505 297 6,025 ~2,605 5,521
QA E2|0} 23 105 -9 636 655
A9 @l -48 189 244 25 -355
AH Q! 50 34 29 122 543
o= 1,211 4,726 1,765 1,716 1,395
M LECH ~454 193 290 111 -5
0I= 3,323 2,883 6,923 6,934 8,439
olAzty 14 -310 26 33 64
o= 278 -291 ~263 ~229 117
RER  ASA g EUSH
AQAC MY HISXIRXI(FOI) BE
(SH91 : CHF.®DH)
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
PS] 14,945 9,783 22,224 1,643 18,395
58t/ Z2tAE 278 205 2,522 2,588 796
2=/213 -39 165 1,797 465 243
EXH/OILIR/ZBH/AH | 2,435 264 1,953 706 -328
24 472 38 378 -324 17
DY 572 1,624 4,409 983 2,118
THO| L4 &Y 5,513 8,090 9,012 -3,751 12,010
e 2,545 502 733 204 1,076
23 1,721 ~1,461 467 -98 309
nE/8 6,177 -57 807 ~260
B : ASIA oz
A QA5
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F82 A ¥ JI2=EX
S Al 18 |28 |38 |48 |58 |68 |73 |8&8|9& | 08| nN& | 23
MU -2.6|-1.5|01|301]6.9|10.0]11.9|11.3| 86 |52/ 1.1|-15
3.7 1 59 1] 9.8 |139]|18.4|22.2|25.3|24.4]120.8|14.9| 8.4 | 4.5
ol E{ 212 43 1-3.0|1 06 |26 |66 |97 |11.7]11.2| 86 | 4.5 |-0.2|-3.0
2.3 | 45| 8.7 |12.8|17.4]120.5|22.921.9|18.9|13.8| 7.3 | 3.1
=% 0.7 103 | 25| 54|93 124|147 14.2]11.7| 8.1 | 3.3 ]| 0.3
- 3.5 52|87 [13.0]|17.3|21.1]24.2|23.1]|19.5|14.1| 7.9 | 4.3
== -2.6|-14]107 |39 ]| 7.9 |11.0]13.1|12.6|10.0| 6.1 1.5 | -1.4
T 2.8 | 48 | 9.2 [13.3[17.9|120.9|23.5|22.6|19.3|13.7| 7.5 | 3.8
=9 0.1 1.6 |-26| 7.3 ]10.9|14.1]116.8|16.1|13.3| 9.2 | 4.3 | 1.5
T 6.0 | 4.0 | 11.6|14.9]18.8|23.0|25.8|24.8|21.3|16.5]10.8| 7.1
H20e -8.0|-7.0|-7.0|-2.0] 2.0 | 6.0 9.0 | 7.0 | 6.0 0.0/|-3.0(-7.0
50| 7.0 110.0]13.0]|14.0|17.0|23.0| 19.0|16.0| 9.0 | 6.0 | 2.0
5|5 -26|-1.7108 39| 7.9 |11.0]13.0(12.9]|10.2| 6.4 | 1.6 |-1.7
T O
2.1 | 43| 8.4 |12.6|17.4]120.6|23.0|22.1]|18.9|13.4| 7.0 | 3.1
Az AfAZEE
2. ANIXH/2F A2t
Jb. AR
foltet2tel AlIXtE KST -8 A2 A &=0] 17:00 0|H AP[A= 09:00 Jt =G &
SHAIDIZ2H(3 & OHXIS YRU2H 10 € OHKNY %E%DPII)(HI‘— NHEY AAIZ &=1t2
NI 7 A2 2 BOHEICEH 8t=0] 16:00 01& A=A = 09:00 AlIJF &Lt
Lt. 22AI2
getdoz HY2 08:00 ~17:00 2RIt BHe HOHULMH, L2 IS 7:00 Al &2
7:30 0l Al&StE BRE ULt
ERUl= et A4ES Mect] MPA2 2o, 2B o482 ERY HEAZ2
08:00 AISH 16:30 AIDHAl OICH 2RYll= 2= && Y AIR20] FFEC. dedu 7=
QIFIL H2 JIXE 22 A¥E2 LRUNT JHES o0, &, I (e S dR= g4==2

_|
ARHIE= O Es6ts &4 &0l

Ch. 3IAHA

_I_

S8 0IeHE (m)E AtE35t

=2
SX0A =&es Olalio

B 122 31 LIXIOICH
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|
Z=3t0l= 5, 10, 20 Rappen, 1/2,
200, 1000 CHF Ol RUCk.

ARIAE EU JHY=0l OtLIL, ==23t=s #H & 2ZXEE =
AULH. ekt R 32, =232 A= df HAS =2 494 Bge
BET EX U2, ARAS S22 R A2 AL TEHHZ H

0l €dst Ui AIADE
1€eg 1.27 ARIAZHEE DI
29 €9 &=« 0Olat 1 &g &E=2 1.79
oletad &= MABAME =
BnEE2 US$1=CHF1.2417 E D

| i>
u
ton
righ
1o
ro
©

o 1US$ = 1.2458CHF (2005 & EHZEE)
o 1CHF = 823.13 & (2005 & HZ&Es
% 2006 2 8 312 ODHOHDIE=E 1CHF = 798.94 &

A T2 100 Rappen(chHE!)O|CEH.
SM, XNHo= 10, 20, 50, 100,

H 10 8 8 €2 Z= 84 4 0lch =D ZHME EN

0 FMIOF XISESHA 2001 E 62
|8t "t UACH. Lt 01=<
gl ZHME XIHoteHA 2004 ¢
2 US$1=CHF 1.2458 2 JISULt.

Ch. &
e 2 IS, Al S8 & =2 X900 20l A &g &80l JtsotH, =&
OlA &0l Jtsotlt S&f 6-10% 8= =clet 880 §EHEZ JIsd 2ds Sof &d
dte A0l R2lsttt. (2 28s SN e Mils sd+=+= 5 XSdH0E &)
ch. MEIE
AEIE ALE0l 283 &0 UJI=E ottt 4F0 MetA FSotes =0 X0 U=
HOZ It B2 MEEe= JtE= OtAH-, HIA, OolHA, Otbllel2t AT AY
AR A-29
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AEIE 24 S 203 H2ABSE Ot 28
o HIXIIE : 0800 89 47 32
o Ofbfl2l2t AAZY A : 0800 25 52 00
o CHOlUA 28 : 01 835 45 45
o OFAH JLE : 0800 89 70 92
6. SIFE
O SA @ FHesI(ARA) — B8 : US$1 = SFr1.23
Hs e Us$ |[B#s &S us$
1. 9= 7. B3
1.1 gag=201g, =2100%) 1,219.51 7.1 |RE(1Za, AJ1%) 325.2
1.2 EFOI(12H, A 3100%) 79.67 | 7.2 [XI2(150g, 17H) 3.98
Ol = L
1.3 (15 ooow, 21 SIA1 SIX|ZEI) 121.% | 7.3 H=(1H) 3.98
1.4 |22 (12, 2H100%, & X&) 17.89 | 7.4 HEII(1ME) 12.93
1.5 |RE(1Y, E3E, =5) 1,626.02| 7.5 A& X (1HME, 1.5V AA) 3.66
1.6 |[AERI(1Z2, BHEEI, BXIE]-E) 32.52 | 7.6 SH&X (1S, 30004) 2.85
1.7 [®BXI(Levi's) 121.9% | 7.7 HIS(1H) 1.63
2. NEE 8. AIR2E
2.1 AMII(1KG, otAl) 58.54 | 8.1 SAFZXI(12&, 25000, A4) | 4.07
2.2 HXIDII(1KG F0I12) 14.63 | 8.2 [=2HI(120H) 9.76
2.3 S 0JI(1KG, AMEH) 8.94 | 8.3 |[HE(120H, HB MRS E) 4.88
2.4 % (1KG,Short Grain) 3.25 | 8.4 |2CD(1S, 12JH, 700MB) [13.78
2.5 2R (1KG) 1.38 | 8.5 |EUE(HE2E) 283.74
2.6 [EE(IKG, WMAHE) 1.22 | 8.6 EUHEAM2(1HY, JI2) (20.33
OIS A |
2.7 |HI2t(100H) 4.07 | 8.7 (1812E . 181E3]) 79.67
2.8 2 XH(IKG, & Xl 4&) 1.87 | 8.8 RIHYAIZ2(1HE, JI2) [39.84
2.9 DIUZSIEI(1.54 ,Evian 1Pet) 0.93 0. st
3. BI=2AE 9.1 Kt=XH(2000cc, D12, A/T) 24,39
0.24
3.1 D= (1Kg) 12.2 9.2 |22 (1L) 8.13
3.2 =& (1Kg) 6.1 9.3 BIZ=(1L) 1.33
i} 146.3
3.3 2+ (1H) 1.3 | 9.4 [RI=XS=HI(2,000cc) 4
o R NSXHEER 1,382
3.4 B¥EgR(102, 8448, 3§ S) 31.71 | 9.5 (> 000ce, 1, AREsE) | 11
3.5 210JI(1e12, 2009) 30.89 10. HBWES
3.6 [AZAat(1912, 2009) 24.39 [10.1 KIGHE (122F) o=
3.7 BXIMM(1Q12) 31.71 [10.2 AILHBH A (1322) 3.09
4. JSAE 10.3 HA(DI1223) 4.88
4.1 [BEHHA(19H) 5.61 [ 10.4&4AI(Z=ItR22/Kn) 2.85
AL A-30
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4.2 O RH(1EH) 29.19 11. S3AHIA
&3 S HI 203.2
4.3 2It2ck(1=28, 250ml) 1.22 | 11.1 (1814, Jteldl. =AUl T8 5
4.4 HZ=(= A 120, 355ml) 1.63 N2ESFANE2(E JIIS2R22) 20.33
4.5 o= A, 12h) 4.88 |[11.3|83IAI22 (32, AW =A) | 0.2
4.6 |RIA39](18, 750ml) 36.59 | 11.4 25332, AL -A) 0.28
_ =M &3t
4.7 AHIO (1Y, 1759) 11.95 11'5(1XI—A—I% 32 WA 0.61
. FE(150m" ) 11.6 = Pl 0.69
(LEtHX|, 1S, 2~3HI0lXl)
[2XHZ=SO0HIHE (2 AI3JHO| B, 2HRE(LBEHI], 15,
51 Semi—funished) 3,252.03\ 11.7 10g Olot, SXI-A2) 114
(2] ESSHESFTH EZ2H(DHL, 190, 1KgOlak, [116.1
52 (CHXI 500m & AL 4J40]SF) 4.065.04 11'8§II—H%) 8
5.3 B2 (8 Adx=22 %) 2% 1.9 &2 (1KW/h, IEE) 0.16
5.4 2 XESZ2(2 AX=2 %) 200% [11.10=E=201m, JIEE) 1.5
6. JIIENS n.1prags(m, JI83E) 0.07
6.1 TV(29QIX|, 22, HE) 813.01
6.2 VTIR(6ollE, H=E) 284.5%
6.3 DVD Player (HZ, HICILZE) 208.25
6.4 (& XHell el X 28.25
6.5 HAED(B00LE, JIEE) 9/5.61
6.6 [HIO{Z (40002, JIEE) 528.46
O SAl : FHe2lsl(AKA) - 82 : US$1 = SFr1.23
HS at= US$ HS at= US$
12. WS 18. ==S(HA
BETIES ] oL
12.1 (ZTH2U o=oistm 2) 4001 (181 EHAXNHLS(E 2X) 2,439.02
BETIES AL 0
12.2 (E=2, American School) 406.5 118.2 (2 20 HHI%, ©124) 100%
22018t W ()2 3) - g3/ oTEs 1%
e M EECEEE RS '
12.42=0sn (=5, =S14E2t) 21,138.21/18.4 I A S 4 (AH2t) 20
125 =208 n(+gdg 5SS 1492H) 23,008.13/18.5|EAIS I 4= (A 2t) 14==
12.6 2=0lstn (s NS1E2) 24,634.15 18.6 | 2t=23 A 9
13. dIAN - 2= 1B7ER SR (AANNHSF) ALAl
=" T)elll = ™o Al
BT yas Bs 1oec) 97.65 18.8/\ 50 o -
13.2 Sl 34,959.35/18.9 =Y BHEZRAlZ 45A[2+015t
(182, OHOWDtS, B& LZots) | '
13.3 2= Z2(1EH) 48.78 19. AT (A
13.4 2=l (Cal laway, =ctOItHH 10H) 609.76 |19.1 HEX M2 81,300.81
13.5DVD EIOIE (1M, =&IHF}) 24.39 [19.2 GAIEE HS A HI= 3,532.03
13.6 Hat2E2 15/ (=2, Aol 12.2 [19.3 2= M AlX ol & -
AR A-31
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0O 7Y g3 dRH

- Air France(OHE) : www.airfrance.co.kr

- Alitalia(z, 2, ) : ww.alitaliakorea.com

- Emirates Airline(3, £, 2, &, &) : www.emirates.com/korea/kr

- KLM(OHE) : www.klIm.co.kr

- Lufthansa(OHE) : waw. lufthansa—korea.com

o OfAIOF &8 E3RH

- Japan Airline(g, &, &, 2, & ,2) : ww.jal.co.kr

- Singapore Airline(&, s, 2, €, &) : www.singaporeair.com/Kkr

- Thai Airways INT" s(OHZ) : waww.thaiair.co.kr

o AA W 3A A Hlw ¥ F20 L2 : www.ebookers.ch
Ct. AILH TS
AUDNE oz H= HA, 8K, UWLXnEE EE 2 2A=0A 28dl=s HA S0 US.
HA & MI= KSES THOHOHOIA SXF &0l ElIZES PLSHH ArEAIZH0 T2 30 2
256 EHEW K5, 2.40 CHF), 1 AI2t=(3.80 CHF), 24 Al2t&(7.60 CHF) EIZN0| JASH,
S2s ElBcz HARQN X, BE S UsSNE =2 S5 AISE £ US
SOYAISE S.0HXF Al BHEE SN 21 SO XA EIILE, =AE ZELRQIJ0
olst Al HAHO| UASH Mk Al 80 CHF & &€= L JIE YLHIZ0| BUt=E
ch. EHAl
BHAIC| AR SIAIE, HAISR (28, LY, TAIEZ 20| €2 29U JI2 220
57 ARIA ZE0IM, Km & 34 ZH0| FotE. 2420 AXNSE2 20 et 20|
FOE = U2 LderEo=z IIAIZE 1 A2 OIaH 50 A/IA D20 2FE. Al =2
ANggz dX U= Al STHOUAN S5 = A0, HEAl 022 XNY9UMde
SEAIE 0|SoHoF &
o 8%
EEUWEN AN ARAs=E Ao HMES HHU=E & 5 dE2Z20/HS EE==&10 1,800 JHS
92 FHlolH S8 UUHAME JIE & ddleE 2Zds BERotD US. 05 =2 &<
HT-E s, o 2 MAZOIHS AMMEET= 2F 100 0l Eot=s AIEE A 2ot
UAS. AFA =09 HL0|22 1 g A2t 1,600 Z2Z0I6HZ SEUM I =2 0128
= 20l US BEZ AAQ ETuUE=S AI2t0] E&old oretsol =& S8,
e JIxtls 1 S2F YL 2 S92 USHH JIM ERE(EN g g)2 NEHE S (local
train; Regionalzug), =& (fast trains; Schnellzug), T=AIZt E%=(Intercity; IC), &
HS (Eurocity; EC)2 FEE. (JIXNE:=s 20| 15248 s 2 98)

25 300Km 2 TGV ZHANEKECI Y HIE, HUlbh, &, SOolAFE A D2l 2
ot UM, MUlbh-Tiel2t2 3 AIZ2HEH0l HZ6tD US. Intercity XAEHES AKAA =R
AP A-33
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- DACOM: 0800-56-3671 (&= &3t

- KT: 080-055-7667 (&
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o M=l
- DACOM: 0800-563671 (B M3teis)
HEMGHSE S8l US LI2EsE oHNEHS0l et JtIES L NMHSE 23 &
- KT: 080-055-7667 (&% MaHS)
HEMSIHSE Sl U3 Le HUESN et 2HE 2 MFHSE =2 &
Of. SENT
AQAS 2B, HAMEE OE RELE2D 20| IR DN JASH, 2o AQA
MAIEN 2ol 2EDD US. AAAQ LUBILEHE2 A-Post 2 B-Post 2 SCZ P20,
29 AR A-Post = &=L GIF0H0| B-Post = 2~3 L0HH HHEE . Post O AR AQA-
S 2B AQUAE= 2 25 U HE XEOZ YE Allls & 4-10 LET ARE.
0= 2 RE=2 BUHOLA & BR0l= Express mail 2 0|E6tH &.
ATO AL air mail, BES(AHE; surface mail)E= SIHXS =2&2AIOl surface air
lifted(SAL) packet BfAIO R £2S £ Q2. AL air majil & YBREE9| air mail ot
S5 AI2I0l AREID, SAL 2Hal2 23 0|2 N¥ez2 S2EHs AXE SZBOR
2Est & TEIAE BS2 SASS HIdYHACZ HIgH = 2HeZ &I 2JHx
10-25 & J|2HEH0l AQLE X %£3.
(HE: Felsl 292 UH=SEH(2006 H 88))
8. SEI/AY
i, &4
AAACS SE2 www.tophotels.chE Sol, XHAIQ =2 L FEW LUes CHEE S8
Het "o M o ¢f2k0| Jisotld, Felol N9 Felol 2ZE ZAl YAIE
(http://www.zuerich.com)& 0l&56t= 20| 2tEHGICH. &EZ 00| 0 2tEoI 018
M3 FAEC
SEE3I2 R "IN HOZA 5 Star Hotel 229 AR US$260 OlAt0l ALIF XOMH
3 Star Hotel o AL 2o 0122 Hgol: AZ2E2 JIE US$I00 OIAO0ICH. St
St=29 HHAIE Sall L= ol 201, A4 XA ddste AE20H XN HEoHH
Jb2AS AZ0l et X0l YLt I =2 Otei et 2L,
FelolRYE2 EHOIX s Y “SEH-S9 WLEE” ol H#HAME Sof HEoHH ol
& 4 Q= SHIZ AJED USL| EDSHAID| HEZLICE.
2 = JtA($)

EZsg(daeZ, AZ218, AIUSATX) 288

EZ2sg(goez, AZ218, AIUSAX) 215

sS2s8(daez, AZ218, AIUSATX) 158

28 (02, AZ218, AIUSATX) 121

XA(EZ5Y, Continental Breakfast) 18

XA(=Z25Y, Continental Breakfast) 12

AP A-35
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Felol N

5 Star S €&

Baur au Lac

044-220-5020
Talstr. 1, 8022 Zurich
www.bauraulac.ch

Dolder Grand

044-251-6231
Kurhausstr. 65, 8032 Zurich
www.hoteldolder.ch

044-810-3131

Hilton Int'l Hohenbuhlstr. 10, 8058 Zurich-Glattbrugg
www.hilton.com
044-363-6363

Marriott Neumuhlequai 42, 8001 Zurich
www.marriott.com/property/propertypage.mi?marshaCode=ZRHDT
4 Star S &

044-261-7600

Ambassador Falkenst. 6, 8008 Zurich

www . www . ambassadorhotel .ch

Dolder Waldhaus

044-251-9360
Kunsthausstr. 20, 8030 Zurich
www.dolderwaldhaus.ch

Intercontinental

044-404-4444
Badenerstrasse 420, 8040 Zurich
www . ichotelsgroup.com/h/d/ic/1/en/home

3 Star S &

044-254-2222

Intercontinental

Leoneck Leonhardtstr.1 8001 Zurich
www. leoneck.ch
MU BEX S
5 Star S &
Hotel 022-919-3939

Ch.Petit-Saconnex 7-9,1211 Geneva

Hotel des Bergues

022-731-5050
g. Bergues 33, 1211 Gene

De la Paix

022) 732 6150
11 quai du Mont-Blanc

4 Star s &

Hotel Ambassador

022) 731 7200
g. Bergues 21-pl Chevelu 1-3, 1211 Geneva

Movenpick

022-798-7575
r. de Pre-Bois 29
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S&4X S

5 Star S &

Beau Rivage Palace

021-613-3333
1006 Ouchy-Lausanne

Lausanne Palace

021-331-3131
Grand Chene 7-9

4 Star S8

Chateau d'Ouchy

021-616-7451
pl. du Port 2

Mirabeau

021-320-6231
av. du la Gare 31

HEXNS
5 Star &€
031-320-4545
Bel levue Palace
Kochergasse 3
. 031-311-4501
Schweizerhof Bahnhofplatz 11
4 Star &
031-370-9999
Ambassador Seftigenstr. 97 - 99
Sor 031-312-1021
Zeughausgasse 9
BHEEXSY
5 Star &€

Basel Hilton

061-271-6622
Aeschengraben 31

Swissotel Basel Le

061-692-3333

Plaza Am Messeplatz 25Bahnhofplatz 11
4 Star s &

061-264-6800

Basel
Munzgasse 12

Drachen 061-272-9090
Aeschenvorstadt 24

Lt. StAl

22 00 Tet o=
o HIg20l 27&

o 124E (Korea Pavillion)
- Badenerstrasse 457, Zurich
- Tel: 044) 492-3332

NoH Sa 3040 T FEIt 2260 MY FIH YL 50-
Ct.
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- HOPte g SLAUAM 6B (% S, 2822
0

FEF CHS, Letzigraben ¥ oIAHE 3302 AR)

o L= & (Bambushain)
- Vogelsangstr. 33, 8006, Zurich
- Tel: 044) 363-2228

- IO B SYAM X108 B &, Winkelriedstrasse OlAl SHXHE 202 AR)

3

o S0/otLH(Yumihana) @ SH=2AIEA L Take—out &
- Schuetzengasse7, 8001 Zuric
- Tel: 044) 750-5161

P Y SAANA Bahnhofstrasse BISIOZ EHYEEE HHEH S H B 2= MeN(E

232)

H1 A
AL

Al
A

Ct.

O

=4

10

d2 b0l et TEX2 S& 30-40 =& Tt axF.

o China Garden

Schuetzengasse 12, 8001 Zurich

Tel: 044) 211-7100, Fax: 044) 211-3561
Homepage: www.china-garden.ch

Email: Vivian.cham@hina-garden.ch

- ROt 8 S290AM 22 52

o Suan Long (AILHSIXI)

- Selanuerstrasse 32, 8001 Zurich

- Tel: 044) 242-1168

- Fax 2 Homepage: 12

- HOPlE Y SYSUUA 6H(EE 79, 132)S Bt Paradeplatz 6tXt =, 8
2Z0LEH IS, Selnau & GIXHE 138 AQ)

e
10
l

ch. g4l

o
2140

2 AL HOAT Hitt SA0 Sof HFE Melotle S& 40-50 ZEE I ARF.

© Restaurant Takano

- Uetlibergstr.166, 8045 Zurich

- Tel: 044) 463-2228, Fax: 044) 461-7554

- Homepage: www.takano.ch, Email : eat@takano.ch

- HOPIbeE B SUAUA M 13 ©§S =, Waffenplatz S0lM SHXHE 20

HL
k>
0

O Fujiya of Japan

- Tessinerplazt 5, 8002 Zurich

- Tel: 044) 208-1555, Fax: 044) 208-1420

- Homepage: www.fujiya.ch, Email : info@ascot.ch

kotra =
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- HOPIE B SYEUM &R 6 H(E=E, 7 W, 13 B)= EtLD Bahnhof Enge SO0IAl olXtE (&
HE AR

0. A9RIA HESA

O Zeughauskel ler

- Bahnhofstrasse 28a, Zurich

- Tel: 044) 211-2690, Fax: N/A

- Homepage: www.zeughauskel ler.ch, Email : zeughauskeller@bluewin.ch

- FOHR: &AIK, AHOIZ, #2 2A, 88 ¥

- A Z222=0] B0l 2= 2HZ, st=2HE & ASTE PH|oHD US.

- HOPleE Y SYEA HX 6RH(E= 7H, 138)32 EFD Paradeplatz oFxt

O Restaurant Swiss Chuchi

- Hotel Alder, Rosengasse 10, 8001 Zurich

- Tel: 044) 266-9696, Fax: 044) 266-9669

- Homepage: www.restaurant—swiss—chuchi.ch

- Email: info@nhotel-alder.ch

- FllE: S5, 22

- HOPJleE 8 SS90l &X 4 HE B Rathaus otXtst &, 22 42
Ht. X DxsSal
ARA DR HEHQ SAMe S 24280 JUCH. SFHe= J0rE 201 420 20
XANEE =0 W2 HHY=E H2ZA HAZSENW == E0| 92l NX2EFBFU Ok 30l
S XEHEOICH. 4382 ANEXE =0 72 2A0 €0 2= A=z M 22 X2
ESFIF CH2GHCEH.
9, 2N 2™
HEXEl AlIZH0| AiE2=z st=0 Hloh I =& oL, L& AMHlA HME JHXNLD
EXHotH el SR E Xlstlt.
f22 S2CA L= o, 2Z2H0 MBS 2F Al He 2E MHIANH Oo =2}
SAECH, JeADA OlIF 1 Ex ille €2 H MG X 2= = 1DHoHO0F otH,
Helg g2t Js 20 AMA=2M 128 x 018K ZlHe A0l 0.
10. 3§
Jb. & X &gtAl
AfAE HAHRUHAMN XNEE SFLW 24 F=FR2UM NSt 2FL2 UAAHECH. A8
2 522 BE F 20 Z2X 5= AEGH, FHRE 2522 Y = R
MG B2FL0] AIHECH. Ot L2 Flol =8 JIlEez &4dE 240/H, UOX
2500 FO0HAM H=22 Aot S50l 180 1-2 dEE UAS = U2L| R2l6l0F StCt.

AP A-39
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<2006 & AQA BEA(H2l6l Fo B=2)>

o AA (Neujahr): 1.1 - 2

o BEE& HE (Osten): 4. 14 - 17

o Sechselaeuten(ZHIZO0IEl): 4. 24(16 AKX 22)

o =& (Tag der Arbeit): 5. 1

o Ol &Y (Auffahrt): 5. 24(16 MKl 22) - 25

o LA 222 (Pfingsten): 6. 5

o AANHE Mgl J]1E@2 (Nationalfeiertag): 8. 1

o Knabenschiessen(3 LI Al): 9. 11 (&2 22

o ZH2lADIA HS(Weihnachten): 12. 24(16 AIDFK 22) - 26

- Sechselaeuten(ZHIZO0IEl): 2tE F2IGI0NAL JHxIE= SFA

- Knabenschiessen(3A LIt Al): 2tE F2|6I0 AL HEC= HAE ALEUE

- 2t =(Kanton)g =02 X230 2t 20 O U= = US
<RY 3tY §2 A AI0IE>

o Feiertagskalender (www.feiertagskalender .ch)

O SEIRIIEZ 52 FE 2= (2R, 22AI2H, stnEs)|2H)

APAS HR AEH(FHE)Z 2| U2 §2 FHEE &5

L. & X202t
FEE sz MY JIGS0l 1 FL FFR0 S0t 0 JI12F & & Aldle &40 4
X L2 BRI ST LMECH. 78 122H 9 LNX HE otAHIIZ= HEZ0 &0t
E MU HIXEUA HIZ=D| 0IH, 128 S=2H 1€= A 488 952 HAl HELA
A0l 38O, 8 2 F 8 g2 3520 X0IJF U= Jol |ostd & &
=52 HREE &2 = EHHE 2 +Eot= B0l B A G,
11, Al R2YALE
Jb. ({HEHI
O o=
st=2ol UM Hi=xoll SE& =22 FHIE Ees gl Eu &9 JI2XIF H Ol
CHHIGHOF GtH, AtAX 2 SHENWE =01 =X 2= otdsdol UAs FE=2 J|20|
Q= H(HEWZ 0 &2 RS 2o4s6t0 AIA dE & AAXES B2 HEO0I
e FL yst=2s2 =H|ote 2101 EC.
O &1
220V &b =IO 10amp, 50Hz(AC)O0I0, Z21 1= 2-pin, 3-pin &= earth socket 2HA!9
2-pin 2 AIE3dt1d ULM, pin 2 AJle =220 &2 4m HE2 JHIL. E=
HEH S g=248 HXAHES XM AI26D| foide 827210 SX7ZEE A2 A
2= As HEEDIF JAO0LSH AFZ0| JisotCt.
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O ATEA
Felolo 2R SENHAM LWEIF JIE HIMCH=E Bahnhofstrasse & TSAIC2 =L BHgIA
(Jelmoli, Globud, Manor)s E&ol HE AWEO LEZON JUCH. FHelal ALK Ol20 &
= N¥gz AEHS0 850 ULH, (M HR stHE2 AHAHCE & E=
A 9010 YASLE JF2A0| S I EHOICH
O S&S
ARAN=E =230 RYotH AE=S0H= H W2 S0 =2 HelZO0l ATHotD UL
01200 2Z2H2 aez 24E 053082 sty Us 2US530E 8280 Ch=
Z=Motl, ARIAS MEAMOl DIEXEZWES 210 A0 ol 2Z2H2 F=XNFH HUES
HXoIH SHZEQl "HEIMAT-WERK(www.heimatwerk.ch)'cle ME2ES 2U26tH He 2E
ARA HMEZUES FEE = ULt ARA USIHE =5 GEEQ H32 S =2
oldE & == UL,
A28 Felole2 NMSFE (2006 3 8€)
12. {388 o
Jb. HiAddeEry
ARA=E YRAIE, ASRE0| & 2AFHNY ULH, 2=2Hel AAE0 & HBIEO UCH.
el = HIARSIH 2o R =H 80| 1442 S&EotH 24X 0l X X|JF JsotC.
ot HoHSRN= 2A S 228Se MotHSI 22 HIIZHUN 2lg KH2lE &= =
QCH (SISXH|= Do) N2, FHeldl AL 24 A2t JHESHE 2=2 Theaterstrasse 14 0l
ATHSH Apotheke OICH. (Tel: 044-252-5600)
Lt. Sst=0|&

O Fot AKAA HARZ

- Embassy of the Republic of Korea

- Add: Kalcheggweg 38, CH-3006 Berne, Switzerland

- Tel: 031-356 2444, Fax : 031-356 2450

- Homepage: http://www.mofat.go.kr/ek/ek_a003/ek_chch/ek_01.]jsp

- Email: swiss@mofat.go.kr

o Mulgh &= HESR

- Permanent Mission of the Republic of Korea

- Add: 1 Avenue de |’ Ariana, Case Postale 42, 1211 Geneva, Switzer land

- Tel: 022-748 0000, Fax : 022-748 0001

- Homepage: http://www.mofat.go.kr/ek/ek_a003/ek_gvav/ek_02.jsp

- Email: mission.korea-rep@ties.itu.int
(XZ2&: Felol 2922006 8&))

AP A 42
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dULAS HHZEL2 HEAWM S+, RG] FZet TAl € AM=EE, & ddld s &
A 250 Jt2 AMHlA S M 2HIDx=F2 2ZTEES ERot et U=
AP AE BRE S5 ERet 2| ElUes 52Xz EoF &0 U

Feldl(Zurich), EMEZ(Luzern), =2t (Jungfrau), HUlbH Geneva), M9t
(Zermatt), 2MMZ2|X(St.Moritz), M2Z2l(St.Gallen), 2|IJt=(Lugano), <=OIAFE (Neuchatel)

S 2494 M0 22X Lo RUCE.

HE=22 2ZX0l=s HAXE st 2ZAUHAIRAE EXI6HH 2ZMSS o HOES
HZotd A, =2 2FX =2 228 FIE Fset gyl A0EE 2dot) /YN
APASE EHE M Y2 E 2BX0 et A 28 €= = UL

ES

A 22HUHAMN= &2 EHO0IK (www.myswitzer land.co.kr)ES 24 ZO0I|LCH.

- FelolXId: #2lsl AlJHKI(Bahnhofstrasse), F2lols<4, BIEHHE N (Winterthur)
- SEEEXY: Mz, ofEA

- NS2X9: HHE, £2 &, Htel

- HEQHEE: QHet, &, Beldx, STAMTZAM(EZ LR, 0L0IA, 23l)
- SRAG: FHE A, EMEss, EAFAN, 2P, BEEZAM S
- JdelEXXE: R0, Aot (M2e=), A SELE

- BN 22, 2ot
- Hi2tOIZ2XIS: A&, OtHIZE, M=0t
- MIUlEEXIS: 2&, Vaud Ri verd, HlUlbt
- LOIAE: Z2lE23, LOlAFE

Im
> 7
LU
o
00
m
[

(a2 @ ARA ZHZE (www.myswitzer land.co.kr))
V. g4

15, e =8

Jb, WY& = YW

Customs law (Zollgesetz): SR 631.0

Decree regarding the customs law (Verordnung zum Zollgesetz): SR 631.01

Law on customs tariffs (Zolltarifgesetz): SR 632.10

Decree regarding tariffs on goods from countries who have an FTA with Switzerland,
excepts EU and EFTA (Verordnung tber die Zollansédtze fur Waren im Verkehr mit Staaten,
mit denen FHA bestehen, ausgenommen EG und EFTA): SR 632.319

O Decree regarding the issuing of certificates of origin (Verordnung tber die
Ausstel lung von Ursprungsnachweisen): SR 632.411.3

o O O O

kotra =
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o

o W ZH Has Ot MOIENAM &g = JAS(S0, 20, OIEi2IN)

- www.admin.ch/ch/d/sr/sr.html

L. ARA BH AFRX (State Secretariat for Economic Affairs, SECO)

WWW.seco.admin.ch
EFTAE &0 28t e K=o

SE3MEH(EWR)

Al

(1]

c 0 O O O ©O

Ch. gdg 8

o SHEASHE 234 LE AIOIE(The portal to European Union Law)
W

o S 93| (European Parliament)
- www.europar|.eu.int

o SYUESHRA(The Court of Justice of the European Communities)
a.

- www.curia.eu.int

o SYYE X= HE(Dokumente zum europaeischen Recht)
- www.eu-history.info

I

ct. ARA- RE

e

H En 82

O Integration Office DFA/DEA
www.europa.admin.ch

ol

-

3 _;13(1 til-i__[_l_

g ¥ (RS/2N/BH & 2&)

Ho

o 19994¢ 23 3¢, A/A-REAHEY &4H S

www.europa.admin.ch/europapol/off/ri_1999/d/ri.pdf

I

0L ARIABHE X

0
i
w
5

PA (Schweizerisches Institut fuer Rechtsvergleichung, SIR)

0
)

=] HEDE AC| JisE

=
2 oo o .

O EUWH/2 T AAAZIS 23
- S/2/01E121/90 M=
- ZMHIOIXl : waww.isdc.ch

]

il
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e "IKS" olJIE Olctes 27 AL += U ot UAS

HIIET ME2 29 ALIRY AYS L2 AA AXAI Iz 3(SEV)2 SAt
CISHEI JACH. SEV A ISHEE ARH S 832 = &I ¢S 80l &Hi,
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O ARA W EE3 28 g3l

© SNV(Swiss Association for Standardization): ww.snv.ch (H/S/20)

o SICTA(Swiss Information and Communications Technology): www.sicta.ch
- AA telecom provider (hardware, software, intergrators) &3

o electrosuisse(SEV Association for Electrical Engineering, Power and Information
Technologies): www.electrosuisse.ch

- A®IA information, energy, electrical engineering 2t&d &3

O SWISSMEM(Swiss mechanical and electrical engineering industries): www.swissmem.ch

- A%|A machine, electrical, metal industry &3l

o sia(Swiss association of engineers and architects): www.sia.ch
- AN AF, ExF, BE 2 Md2IHE s g3

o VSS(Swiss association of road and transport experts): www.vss.ch
- ARA TAIAHE, AHYE, WSO8 D AAE 2dE §@3E

o NIHS(Federation of Swiss Watch Industry FH): wwww.nihs.ch
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o State Secretariat for Economic Affairs (SECO)

- Effingerstrasse 1 CH-3003 Bern

© +41-31-322-5656
1 +41-31-322-5600

- Tel
- Fax

© Www.seco.admin.ch

- Homepage

© 2 (SEC Ol

5
=

o Osec Business Network Switzerland (0SEC)
- Stampfenbachstrasse 85 CH-8035 Zurich

: +41-44-365-5770
1 +41-44-365-5492

- Tel
- Fax

© Www.osec.ch

- Homepage
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o Swiss Import Promotion Programme(SIPPO)

85 P.0. Box 492 CH-8035 Zurich

1 +41 44 365 52 00
© 441 44 365 52 02

- Stampfenbachstr.

- Tel

Fax

© Www.Sippo.ch

Homepage

o Federation of Swiss Importers and Wholesale-Traders(VSIG)

Gueterstrasse 78, Postfach, CH-4010 Basel

Tel

1 +41-61-228-9030
© +41-61-228-9039

Fax

© WWwW.vsig.ch

- Homepage
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(The Swiss Mechanical and Electrical Engineering Industries; SWISSVEM, www.swissmem.ch)
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o APA 3tet AHES

- (Swiss Society of Chemical Industries:; SSCI or SGCI, www.sgci.ch)

o APA AHGHES

- (Federation of the Swiss Watch Industry; FH, waw.fhs.ch)

o APIA HRUAAHE T

- (Swiss Textile Federation; TVS, www.swisstextiles.ch)

o ASIA 2RM

v:lt=12|

- (Swiss Association of Logistic: SGL or ASL, www.sgl.ch)

o APA SHAEHES

- (Swiss Plastics Association; KVS, www.kvs.ch)

&

o APA B

—

0y

- (The Swiss Assoo|a ion for Environmental Technology: SVUT, www.umwelttechnik-verband.ch)

o APA =Y. UL 3

- (Federation of Swiss Importers and Wholesale-Traders; VSIG, www.vsig.ch)

o Felsl "Haksu=a
- (Technopark Zurich, www.technopark.ch)

O APA AR 2EGH

- (Schweizer Bau Dokumentation, www.baudoc.ch)
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- Consumer Electronics Medias(www.ce—markt.ch) : IT 2t& &X &
- Boutique(www.etzel-verlag.ch/boutique) : &&AZE AN

- Auto Illustrierte(www.auto-illustrierte.ch) : NS L

- OnlinePC(www.onlinepc.ch) : Z&E, Sl

- Swiss Snowsports(www.snowsports.ch) : H2& AX=X

- HandelsZeitung(www.handelszeitung.ch) : AfIA ARH F2HX

- Swiss Shop(www.detaillisten.ch) @ AfIA ':/*DHE 32

- |IT Reseller (www.itreseller.ch) : IT MIZB1 A% =&
- Computerwor |d(www.computerwor Id.ch) : Z2EH 2& HNEaW MY S&

t

0

- TREND(www.trendmagazin.ch) : Musik, Mode, Lifestyle, Game S0l CH&t E

- Petri Heil(www.petri-heil.ch) : SAl 2t&d 82
- Schweizer Skisport(www.sportart.ch) : A9 &g
- Sport insider(www.iguana.ch) : AZxX E@E=
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- Golf & Country(www.golfandcountry.ch) : 2T 2 5
- Coop(www.coopzeitung.ch) : SEY M Coop AFHIA E2tE= HD| 2HEHS
- Migros(www.migrosmagazin.ch) : SESY M Migros AHOIA &2tE= HD| 2t S

24. 2ctelE S8t Hiolo &=

o HMAlZIE S@ Hiol &=

- ARAA MAIE S (Association of Fairs, ASF)www.messenschweiz.chS Sol A A0A
MEE = 8AE EE2E 2 = US.

SHOIX M= Xt HASI0 IS JHS elAEE MB/
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EHOIXNE SHMNE ALY EEE &5 Jis

o ZE H4 SHOIXNE S&t utolo g€=

- Kompass(www.kompass.ch): M, SHES Sol i 2N IIs(82)
- Wer Liefert Was?(www.wlw.ch): MS, EMH=S Soll g 2 Iis
H

- Business!ink(www.businesslink.ch): HI=LIA 234 AOIE
- Gate24(www.gate?4.ch): MIZ, SHHS Soll il 2 Its
- Swissfirms(www.swissfirms.ch): J|& 224

- Findis(www.findis.ch): J1&d Z44 AlO
- Profil(www.profil.ch): JI& 24 ALO

O KOTRA, ARIA F 25l A2 SHI0IKI (ww.kotra.ch) 0l HIAIE 2130I0{2IE S& B0 &2
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- WISS-KOREAN BUSINESS COUNCIL : www.skbckorea.org
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- HIZ2Agds (Birsfelden) : AX2, HWAERS

- 0|R0otH 2HI=x3st(Auhafen Muttenz) : &K, SISt & HMAE=
o ¥ A M WLE EXNZ ot WSU2 s A ENE HS.

- sitE Y HAXES s otE & (grain elevators) @ 385,000 m3

- S 32D ;80,000 m

- JIE Y HAS H#1 : 1,250,000 m

- AHED : 250,000 m°

- Q@Z &7 (Containerterminals) : 200,000 m®
o M =&, IT, Nl&, Z&, ot SH 2 1500 B0l 2H KO SAGHD UAS.
o 2301 Hl : tkm(EZX2R0IEH)Y EZIHAE HlW

- A8 0l Al 1.9 Rappen

- E% 0/ Al : 9.5 Rappen

- D52 0l Al @ 15.8 Rappen

O HHE gt 2= dYeA, otgEM, FOEM, SHEHY S0l 2et 2= Off
%THIOI |2t ctelg eS| S8 UE 8=otH 2.

- tp://www.por tofbasel.ch/index.php?sprache=d&nav=3&subnav=306
iHE§ : Rheinschiffahrtsdirektion Basel
4~ ! Hochbergerstrasse 160, Postfach, 4019 Basel, Switzerland
© +41-61-631-4545
© +41-61-631-4594

. rsd@or tobasel .ch

o g A 4 IIQ
> to

ol

ne

Lh. =2 23&3A elAE

O Kuehne & Nagel International AG

- Dorfstr. 50, 8834 Schindellegi SZ, Switzerland
- Tel: 044 786 95 11

- Fax: 044 786 95 95

- Turnover 2004: Sfr 11.5 billion

- Employees: 21100

o Panalpina Welttransport (Holding) AG

- Viaduktstr. 42, Postfach 4002 Basel, Switzerland
- 4051 Basel BS

- Tel: 061 226 11 11

- Fax: 061 226 11 01

- E-Mail: info@panalpina.com

- Turnover 2004: Sfr 7.4 billion

- Empoloyees: 13200

O Gondrand AG

- Viaduktstr. 10, Postfach 3047 4002 Basel, Switzerland
- 4057 Basel BS

- Tel: 061 285 30 00

|(O'|: mra A 9| A-60
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- Fax: 061 281 84 28

gd.gondrand@gondrand. ch

- Homepage: www.gondrand.ch

- E-Mail:

Sfr 250 million

- Employees: 340

- Turnover:

o Fracht AG

Switzer land

79, Postfach 4011 Basel,

- 4054 Basel BS

- Birsigstr.
- Tel:

061 287 95 55

- Fax: 061 287 97 50

- Homepage: www. fracht.com

Sfr 614 million

- Employees: 600

- Turnover:

o MR Spedag Gruppe

4132 Muttenz BL, Switzerland

91,
061 466 91 11
- Fax: 061 461 70 36

- Kriegackerstr.

- Tel:

info@mrspedag.com

- E-Mail:

Sfr 425 million

- Employees: 820

- Turnover:
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O Location Switzerland

- Stampfenbachstrasse 85 P.0. Box 651 CH-8035 Zurich

+41 (0)43 300 56 00

- Fax +41 (0)43 300 56 05

- Tel.

info@locationswitzerland.ch
- www. locationswitzerland.ch

- E-mail:

o State Secretariat for Economic Affairs (seco)

- Export and Investment Promotion Effingerstrasse 31-35 CH-3003 Bern

+41 (0)31 323 07 10

- Fax +41 (0)31 324 86 00

- Tel.

invest@seco.admin.ch

- www.seco—admin.ch

- E-mail:

O Osec Business Network Switzer land

- Stampfenbachstrasse 85 P.0. Box 492 CH-8035 Zurich

+41 (0)1 365 51 51

- Fax +41 (0)1 365 52 21

- Tel.

AQIA-T8
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- E-mail: info@osec.ch
- www.osec.ch
o KTI/CTI

- The Innovation Promotion Agency Effingerstrasse 27 CH-3003 Bern
- Tel. +41 (0)31 322 21 43

- Fax +41 (0)31 322 21 15

- E-mail: info@kti-cti.ch

- www.Kkti-cti.ch

O SwissParks

- Club of Swiss Technology Parks and Business Incubators Lerchenfeldstrasse 5 9014 St. Gallen
- Tel. +41 (0)71 274 75 00

- Fax +41 (0)71 274 71 61

- E-mail: info@swissparks.ch

- www.swissparks.ch

o Fiscal Information Office

- Eigerstrasse 65 CH-3003 Bern
- Tel. +41 (0)31 322 71 48

- Fax +41 (0)31 322 73 49

- www.estv.admin.ch

o Swiss Fiduciary Association STV/USF
- Schwarztorstrasse 26 CH-3001 Bern

- Tel. +41 (0)31 382 10 85

- Fax +41 (0)31 382 10 87

- E-mail: info@stv-usf.ch

- www.stv-usf.ch

40. SX+ZE MHIAD| 2

o Central Switzerland (Cantons LU, NW, OW, SZ, UR)
- Mr. Arnold Kappler/Mr. Josef

- Wechsler Business Promotion Central Switzerland
- Kapellplatz 2

- CH-6004 Lucerne

- Tel. +41 (0)41 417 10 45

- Fax +41 (0)41 417 10 49

- E-mail: info@businesspromotion.ch

- www.businesspromotion.ch

o DEWS Development Economic Western Switzer land(Cantons JU, NE, VD, VS)
- Mr. Francis Sermet
- Av. De Gratta-Paille 2

I‘;S:)'t:'-izi ARA-T9
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francis.sermet@dews.com

- www.dews.com

“info@greaterzuricharea.ch

Willi Meier/Ms. Sonja Wol Ikopf
- www.greaterzuricharea.ch

- Greater Zurich Area AG

- Limmatquai 112

- CH-8001 Zurich
+41 (0)44 254 59 59

+41 (0)21 641 17 71
- Fax +41 (0)21 641 17 29
- Fax +41 (0)44 254 59 54

O Greater Zurich Area (Cantons AG, GL, GR, SH, SO, SZ, ZH)
Mr.

- (Case postale 452

- CH-1000 Lausanne 30
- Tel.

- E-mail:

- Tel.

- E-mail
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42. ZHIHS

It AIKIOHE

Mt 2EMZ U5 = If dEER=E AL W 2EME He dHE NE22 A
& ot= g HYUFRO HNEM g2 2HE FER L= 220 dUHHCSZ H2 3.
A Mo HRE=2 2E F8F € A0l 2o FuED US.

= puye AE FHE ~ i
E Mo 43.0 33.0 24.0 100.0
AHEA 29.0 40.0 31.0 100.0
ZHE Al 91.0 9.0 - 100.0

L. oA

o AEAM (Direct federal tax ; direkte Bundessteuer) : BHoASAHE= 8.5% & EHO
H HeIASAHCS B3 22 |2, HE KRN Het HSEESE I US.
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